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REGULAR BOARD MEETIN( 
JULY 24,200 

Metro 
Los Angeles County 
Metropolitan Transportation Authority 
Attention: Michel'le Davis 
One Geteway Plaza 
Los Angeles, CA 9001 2-2952 
Fax: 626454-28 1 1 

CITY CLERK'S CERTIFICATION 

I, Nina Castruita, Deputy City Clerk of the City of San Gabriel, do hereby certify that at their 

regular meeting held July 1, 2008, the San Gabriel City Council authorized San Gabriel City 

Mayor Harry L. Baldwin to serve as the, Metropolitan Transportation Authority representative, 

with full voting rights. 

The action was approved by the following vote, to wit 

Ayes: Baldwin, Costanzo, Huang, Gutierrez 

Noes: None 

Abstain: None 

Absent: Sawkins 

Nina Castruita, 0zpuw City Clerk 
City of San ~abr ie l ,  ~d i forn ia  

Date: July 9, 2008 

cc: Mayor Baldwin 
Vice Mayor Costanzo 

City Hd: 425 b u t h  Miasion Drive, San Gabriel, Cslifornia + M PO. box 130, San Gabriel, California 911780130 
+ 626-3082800 + FAX 626-453-2830 



Regular Board Meeting 
July 24,2008 
Item # 27 

Re-nomination letter for Metro San Gabriel 
Valley Service Sector Representative Joseph 
Mosca will be sent under separate cover. 
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July 16, 2008 

Ms. Michelle Jackson 
Board Secretary 
Los Angeles County Metropolitan 

Transportation Authority 
1 Gateway Plaza 
Los Angeles, California 90012 

Dear Ms. Jackson: 

Ms. Rosie Vasquez, whose term expired in June of this year, has served 
as my appointee on the Governance Council for Metro's San Gabriel 
Valley Service Sector. I hereby re-nominate Ms. Vasquez to serve a 
second term on the Governance Council. 

Should you have any questions regarding this nomination, please contact 
my Policy Director, Mr. Gerry Hertzberg, at (21 3) 974-41 11. Thank you. 




